From: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 2:16 PM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Invite draft

Attachment(s): "image001.gif"

Excellent! Thank you.

On Feb 18, 2019, at 2:07 PM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

They got it in time ©

From: Kerr, Jill [mailto:jillkerr@amazon.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:46 PM
To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Invite draft

Thanks!

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Kerr, Jill Sjillkerr@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Invite draft

Just passed it along — hope we made it in time.

From: Kerr, Jill [mailto:jillkerr@amazon.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Invite draft

If the invites haven’t gone out yet, Jodi had some minor edits, in caps (sorry)...

Join elected officials, government executives, AND business and community leaders for an important dialogue about
Amazon’s plans to locate ITS NEW headquarters TO Arlington. AMAZON REPRESENTATIVES WILL DISCUSS
PLANS TO become a BIGGER part of our diverse, dynamic, and growing region. Join the discussion and hear from
company representatives and key stakeholders in the community.

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Kerr, Jill jillkerr@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Invite draft

From: Kerr, Jill [mailto:jillkerr@amazon.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Invite draft

Christina, this is still correct, right?

FEATURED SPEAKERS:
e Chuck Bean, COG — Moderator
Amazon reps — Holly Sullivan
Victor Hoskins — VED
Andy VanHorn — JBG or Matt Kelly
Jeanette Chapman, Fuller Institute
Renee-Hamiltton,V¥BOSF—will be in audience
COG staff who are are experts on housing and transportation (will not be on panel but can speak up if needed)

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: FW: Invite draft




From: Christina Winn

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 10:08 PM

To: 'Kerr, Jill' <jillkerr@amazon.com>; 'Fava, Andrea' <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: Invite draft

COG made some changes and we made some edits...are you okay with this?

Join elected officials, government executives, business and community leaders for an important dialogue to learn
about Amazon’s plans to locate a major headquarters in Arlington and become part of our diverse, dynamic, and
growing region. Join the discussion and hear from company representatives and key stakeholders in the
community.
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